



Maria Tufvesson Shuck

Partner

Maria Tufvesson Shuck is head of Mannheimer Swartling's New York office. Maria has more than 20 years' experience of Swedish-US cross border legal matters, in particular within the areas of Securities Law and Swedish companies' establishments and acquisitions in the United States. Maria is educated as a lawyer both in Sweden and in the United States, and she is a member of the Swedish Bar and admitted to the New York State Bar.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå
101 Park Avenue
Suite 2503
New York NY 101 78, USA

PHONE

+1 212 682 05 80

MOBILE

+1 914 420 41 78

FAX

+1 (212) 682 09 82

E-MAIL

maria.tufvesson.shuck@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 1995-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 1990-1994

Associate, Carl Swartling Advokatbyrå, 1988-1990

Associate, White & Case, New York, 1987-1988

District Court Service, 1985-1986

Amanuens i internationell rätt, Lund University, 1984-1985

EDUCATION

LL.M. (Harvard Law School, 1987)

LL.M. (Lund University, 1985)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

PUBLICATIONS

Finansiell expert enligt Sarbanes-Oxley - vad innebär det för svenska bolag? (co-writer Jens Nystrand), *Balans*, page 32, nr 10, 2004

International Mergers & Acquisitions (co-writer Adam Green), *The International Lawyer*, s. 332, Volume 40, No 2, 2006

MEMBERSHIP

Sveriges advokatsamfund, 1992

International Bar Association

American Bar Association

New York State Bar Association

Association of the Bar of the City of New York

Member of the Board of the Swedish-American Chamber of Commerce, Inc. New York

Co-chair of Foreign Lawyers Committee, International Law and Practice Section of the New York State Bar Association

Member of the Board Lund University Foundation

Member of the Board of the American Foreign Law Association